Virtual Regular Monthly Meeting of the Borough of Haworth Planning Board, March 16", 2022
Mr. Troy called the meeting to order;

The following members were present:
Mr. Troy- Chairman

Mr. Anderson- Vice-Chair
Mayor Guenego

Mr. Contillo

Ms. Mitra

Ms. Albalah

Mr. Adler- Alt # 1

Ms. Sodaro- Alt # 2

Mr. Rosenberg- Council Liaison
Mr. D’Anton, Board Attorney
Mr. Vince, Board Engineer

The following members were absent
Mr. Chang

Mr. Troy welcomed Mayor Guenego to the Board, & also acknowledged the previous Mayor’s
service. Mayor Guenego stated that there would be a proclamation for Tom Ference at an up-
coming Council meeting. '

Mr. Troy took the time to thank previous Board secretary Dolores O’'Dowd for her work over
the years.

Motion was made by Ms. Albalah & seconded by Mr. Anderson to appoint Rose Mitchell as
Board Secretary; all present were in favor.

Motion was made by Mr. Anderson & seconded by Mr. Contillo to approve the January 19,
2022 Reorganization meeting minutes; subject to the rights of absent members correcting any
statement, attributable to them. All present were in favor of approval.

The January 19, 2022 Regular Monthly Meeting were reviewed. Council Report- Mr. Rosenberg
stated that item should be corrected as follows:

An application had been made with NJDEP, regarding determination of whether or not there is
a water issue at the location of Massachusetts Avenue. Determination would need to be made
prior to the building (subdivision) being done by United Way, (“sign” comment should be
deleted from said minutes) Motion was made by Mr. Anderson & seconded by Ms. Albalah to
approve minutes with mentioned corrections. All present were in favor of approval with the
exception of Ms. Albalah who abstained.

Subdivision Application- 417 Sylvan Place (Rapaport):




Mr. Capizzi summarized proposed subdivision application which was carried from October
2021. He spoke of recent revised plans submitted to the Board. Mr. D’Anton swore in Mr.
McClellan (Professional Engineer) of 101 West Street, Hilldale, NJ. Mr. D’Anton stated that
this application was re-noticed on March 4t 2022, due to lapse of time between meetings.
Mr. McClellan spoke of his professional background. Mr. McClellan spoke of plan revised
through March 1%, 2022 (marked as exhibit A-10) Mr. McClellan spoke of bulk table, setbacks,
& Impervious coverage. Mr. Capizzi spoke of proposed tree removal. Mr. McClellan spoke of
same, commenting on 11 trees to be removed. Mr. Troy asked for clarification regarding the
proposed dwellings not exceeding what is shown on plans & that the Borough codes would be
met. Mr. Capizzi stated that the plan would be followed. Mr. McClellan spoke of lot width. Mr.
D’Anton asked for further clarification regarding drainage. Mr. McClellan responded, speaking
of proposed seepage pits. Mr. D’Anton stated that the applicant would be responsible to follow
the Board engineer’s recommendations/requirements. Mr. Anderson spoke of the minimum
setbacks mentioned on site plan; stating that this needs to be part of the resolution. Mr.
D’Anton commented on same, speaking the Board not having the power to stop a 3 party
from requesting variance(s); He also stated that lots & setbacks will be stated on prepared
resolution. Mr. Contillo spoke of conceptual footprint mentioned on plan, asking for clari-
fication regarding distance from the property lines. Mr. Capizzi confirmed. Ms. Albalah spoke
of number of trees to be removed, stating that plan should be revised to show

11 trees instead of 12. Mr. McClellan stated that this will be revised. Ms. Mitra spoke of the
discrepancy in regards to the Woodland Restoration document, which shows 13 trees to be
removed. Mr. Capizzi stated that this will be revised. (The Woodland Restoration plan was
marked as exhibit A-11); upon speaking of clarification of trees. Mr. Capizzi stated that 12
Maple trees would be planted at a 2 % caliper.

Mr. Troy opened up the to the public for questions regarding this testimony:
Mr. Gruswitz of 426 Sylvan Place asked about height/number of stories the buildings would be.
Mr. McClellan spoke of height not exceeding 35 feet. Mr. Capizzi stated that proposed buildings
“would be no more than 2 % stories.
Mr. Vince asked if the landscape architect visiting the site for the purpose of checking the
condition of the trees mentioned. Mr. Capizzi responded, stating he did not know if there was
a site visit. Mr. Vince suggested the Board include a maximum of 13 tree removals as part of
the resolution to avoid later issues. Mr. Capizzi agreed to this. Ms. Mitra spoke of replanting for
replacement of trees removed. Mr. Capizzi commented on same speaking of future discussion
with Mr. Vince regarding mitigation. Ms. Sodaro asked for clarification regarding who would
determine if the trees are sick/dying. Mr. D’Anton stated that would be the Board Engineer.
Mr. D’Anton swore in Mr. Spatz (Licensed Planner) of 60 Friend Terrace, Harrington Park, NJ.
Mr. Spatz spoke of his professional background. Mr. D’Anton asked for further clarification.
Mr. Capizzi reminded the Board that Mr. Spatz was present at the October meeting regarding
this application. Mr. Spatz spoke of exhibits he prepared. Mentioned exhibits were marked as
follows: 1- non-conforming areas- A-12; 2- Comparison of lot areas (table form)- A-12a. Mr.
Anderson asked for clarification regarding figures on A-12 vs. A-12a. Mr. Spatz responded,
speaking of the areas he took into consideration within the 200-ft radius, limiting it to the areas




he believed would be affected. He also spoke of the non-conforming widths; mentioned was
previously marked as exhibit A-6 & comparison of lot widths, previously marked as A-6a.

Mr. Capizzi spoke variances proposed. Mr. Spatz commented on same. Ms. Albalah spoke of
Block 1014/Lot 1, facing Myrtle Street, commenting on the terms of width conformity. Mr.
Spatz commented on same, speaking of the non-conformity in terms of depth. Ms. Stickering
of 414 Sylvan Place asked for clarification regarding how the non-conformity falls into place
with the older houses. Mr. Spatz responded, speaking of the acknowledgement of the older
dwellings in the neighborhood being incorporated; & that the dwellings would be similar in
their massing. & design. Mr. Perez of 406 Sylvan asked for clarification of neighborhood
description, speaking of devaluing the area. Mr. Spatz responded stating that he believed the
comparison/radius was reasonable. Mr. Mitnick of 429 Sylvan Place asked for clarification in
regards to size of houses as they compare to scale of existing houses. Mr. Spatz responded,
stating that he believed the calculations were done accurately & are consistent. Mr. Mitnick
expressed his concerns regarding size of proposed structures. Mr. Spatz commented on same,
reiterating the consistency. Mr. Gruswitz of 426 Sylvan Place asked for further clarification in
regards to older non-conforming older dwellings. Mr. Spatz responded, speaking of the zoning.

Mr. Troy opened up to the public for comments regarding this application:

Mr. D’Anton swore in Mr. Mitnick of 429 Sylvan Place. Mr. Mitnick spoke of the ordinance re-
garding the 125 feet minimum setback & expressed his concerns regarding water table. He
questioned what recourse he would have if there were flooding issues, especially due to the
tree removal. He stated that he did appreciate the revised design, however, he did believe the
proposed size of houses would affect the neighborhood. Mr. Capizzi had no comments at this
time.

Mr. D’Anton swore in Mr. Perez of 406 Sylvan Place. Mr. Perez spoke of his concerns regarding
lot & house sizes/proportions. He stated that he believed restrictions should be required for the
size of the houses. Mr. Capizzi had no comments at this time.

Mr. D’Anton swore in Mr. Whelan of 438 Sylvan Place Mr. Whelan stated that he does not take
opposition to this proposal. Mr. Capizzi had no comments at this time.

Mr. Capizzi summarized application speaking of Zoning ordinance in relation to this specific
proposal, He also spoke of bulk, proportionality, etc.; requesting the Board approve mentioned
application. Mr. Adler stated that he supported this application & also spoke of the importance
of tree stipulation. Mr. Vince stated that from an engineer point of view, that this is a straight
forward application. Mr. D’Anton spoke of approvals/variances required. Mr. Troy stated he
believed the Board considered each application on their own merits, & that the concern of
setting precedence would not be an issue. Mr. Anderson built on to Mr. Adler’s comments,
speaking of the Board’s responsibility to think of the town’s future; & that he is satisfied with
the Board approving this application. Mr. Troy concurred, also speaking of the area the lot is
located. Ms. Albalah stated that she believed the new houses would enhance the value of
other properties. Mr. Contillo stated that he believed the objection should not be on the sub-
division itself, however the Board needs to consider the size of lots & proposed houses. He
spoke of the side yard setback being a positive modification & stated he does support the
application with the revised plan in play. Motion was made by Mr. Adler & seconded by Mr.
Contillo to approve application with mentioned stipulations. Mr. D’Anton requested that Mr.




Capizzi prepare a letter in regards to mentioned stipulations. All present were in favor of

approval with the exception of Mayor Guenego & Ms. Sodaro who were not qualified to vote.

~Mr. D’Anton stated that the resolution would be adopted in April. Mr. Capizzi thanked the
Board. '

Council Report:
Mr. Rosenberg spoke of the upcoming Massachusetts Avenue Subdivision, which is expected to

come before the Board in June or so.

Mr. D’Anton asked if the April meeting would take place in person. Mr. Rosenberg stated that
this will be discussed & reported back.

Motion was made by Mr. Anderson & seconded by Ms. Sodaro to adjourn meeting. All were in
favor. Meeting was adjourned at 9:48PM.

Prepared & Submitted by Rose Mitchell, PB Secretary




